

# **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE**

# OF THE

# REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

N\$3.36 WINDHOEK - 7 December 2001 No. 2661

CONTENTS

Page

## **ROAD CARRIER PERMITS**

The under-mentioned applications for Public Road Carrier Permits indicate (1) reference number and the area within which the proposed road transport will be undertaken, (2) name of applicant and nature of application, (3) number and type of vehicles, (4) nature of proposed road transportation and (5) points between and routes over or area within which the proposed road transportation is to be effected are published in terms of section 14(1) of the Road Transportation Act, 1977 (Act No. 74 of 1977). Representations which interested parties wish to make in respect of the applications must comply with the provisions of regulation 4(1) of the Road Transportation Regulations, 1977 and must be in quadruplicate in respect of each application and must be delivered by hand or sent by registered post to the Secretary, Road Transportation Board, Private Bag 13178, Windhoek to reach that office not later than 21 days after the date of publication of this Government Gazette.

2.

- 01OP1314 (1)30/03/2001
- GOUWS. D.F., ROSH PINAH NEW APPLICATION (2)
- 24 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED (3)
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- From Rosh Pinah to Lüderitz, Windhoek and (5a)Noordoewer and return via the route set out in annexure "A".

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A". TARIFFS: As per annexure "A".

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Rosh Pinah 1. to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: Route:

From bus stop in Rosh Pinah to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Lüderitz Street in Aus, then via Lüderitz Street to the terminus in front of Bahnhof Hotel in Aus, then return via the same route to the junction with the Aus/Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to Bismarck Street, Transnamib Station in Lüderitz and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

## MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS:

<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rosh Pinah	08:00	Aus	09:30
Aus	09:45	Lüderitz	11:00
Lüderitz	16:00	Aus	17:15
Aus	17:15	Rosh Pinah	19:00

From the terminus at Rosh Pinah to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Lüderitz Street in Aus, then via Lüderitz Street to the terminus in front of the Bahnhof Hotel, Aus, then via the Lüderitz Street to the junction with the Aus/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the terminus at the Service Station at Goageb, then to the junction with the Goageb/ Bethanie main road, then via the said main road to the Keetmanshoper Street at Bethanie, then via Keetmanshoper Street to the terminus in front of Picka-Dilly Shop, then return with Keetmanshoper Street to the junction with the Aus/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with 5th Avenue at Keetmanshoop to the terminus at the Engen Star Mini- mark, then via 5th Avenue to the junction with Kaiser Street, then via Kaiser Street to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Mariental/ Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the stop in front of Kalkrand Hotel Service Station, then return to the Kalkrand/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the Echo Service Station next to the main road in Rehoboth, then return to the Rehoboth/ Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Avenue, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Avenue to the junction with John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Street to the junction with Ooievaar Street, then via Ooievaar Street to the junction with Watt Street, then via Watt street to the terminus at Rhino Park and return via the same route.

# TIMETABLE: WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS

MONDAYS, W	<u>/EDNESDAYS</u>	AND FRIDAYS	<u>S:</u>
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rosh Pinah	08:00	Aus	09:30
Aus	09:45	Goageb	10:45
Goageb	11:00	Bethanie	11:30
Bethanie	11:45	Keetmanshoop	13:15
Keetmanshoop	13:30	Mariental	15:45
Mariental	16:00	Kalkrand	16:45
Kalkrand	17:00	Rehoboth	18:00
Rehoboth	18:15	Windhoek	19:00

DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Rehoboth	08:50
Rehoboth	09:05	Kalkrand	10:05
Kalkrand	10:20	Mariental	11:05
Mariental	11:20	Keetmanshoop	12:50
Keetmanshoop	13:05	Goageb	14:05
Goageb	15:05	Bethanie	15:35
Bethanie	15:50	Aus	17:20
Aus	17:35	Rosh Pinah	19:00

From the bus terminus at Rosh Pinah to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Lüderitz Street at Aus, then via Lüderitz Street to the terminus in front of Bahnhof Hotel, Aus, the via Lüderitz Street to the junction with the Aus/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed road, then via unnamed road to the terminus at the Service Station at Goageb, then return via unnamed roads to the junction with the Goageb/Bethanie main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmanshoper Street at Bethanie, then via Keetmanshoper Street to the terminus at Pick-a-Dilly shop, then return via Keetmanshoper Street to the junction with the Bethanie/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the 5th Avenue in Keetmanshoop, then return via 5th Avenue to the Aus/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/ Grünau main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Grünau/Noordoewer main road, then via the said main road to the Engen Service Station at the Camel Lodge, Noordoewer and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

<u>FRIDAYS:</u>			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rosh Pinah	08:00	Aussenkehr	10:30
Aussenkehr	10:45	Noordoewer	11:30
Noordoewer	12:30	Aussenkehr	13:15
Aussenkehr	13:30	Rosh Pinah	16:00

russenkem 15.50	Rosii i maii 10.00
TARIFFS:	
Rosh Pinah/Aus	N\$ 40,00 per person
	per single trip
Aus/Goageb	N\$ 25,00 per person
	per single trip
Goageb/Bethanie	N\$ 10,00 per person
	per single trip
Goageb/Keetmanshoop	N\$ 25,00 per person
	per single trip
Keetmanshoop/Mariental	N\$ 55,00 per person
	per single trip
Mariental/Kalkrand	N\$ 20,00 per person
	per single trip
Kalkrand/Rehoboth	N\$ 25,00 per person
	per single trip
Rehoboth/Windhoek	N\$ 25,00 per person
	per single trip
Rosh Pinah/Lüderitz	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip
Rosh Pinah/Aussenkehr	N\$ 25,00 per person
	per single trip
Rosh Pinah/Noordoewer	N\$ 40,00 per person
	per single trip

1)	16/07/2001	01OP2873/2874/2875

- (2)UUDHILA. J.K., WALVIS BAY - NEW APPLI-CATIONS
  - 3 X BUSES TO BE ACQUIRED

(3)

- Passengers and their personal luggage. (4a)
- From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and Windhoek and return (5a) via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A".
TARIFFS: As per annexure "A".
"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/ Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/ Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Okatana Service Station at Oshakati and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAY:

DEPARTURE		ARRIVAL	ı
Walvis Bay	06:00	Swakopmund	06:30
Swakopmund	06:40	Arandis	07:25
Arandis	07:45	Usakos	09:15
Usakos	09:35	Karibib	10:05
Karibib	10:15	Omaruru	11:15
Omaruru	11:25	Kalkfeld	12:25
Kalkfeld	12:35	Otjiwarongo	15:00
Otjiwarongo	15:10	Otavi	16:10
Otavi	16:20	Tsumeb	18:50
Tsumeb	19:00	Oshivelo	22:00
Oshivelo	22:10	Ondangwa	01:10
Ondangwa	01:20	Oshakati	02:00
SUNDAYS AN	ND TUESDAYS	<u>S</u> :	
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	06:00	Oshivelo	09:00
Oshivelo	09:10	Tsumeb	12:10
Tsumeb	12:20	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:30	Otjiwarongo	14:30
Otjiwarongo	14:40	Kalkfeld	16:10
Kalkfeld	16:20	Omaruru	17:20
Omaruru	17:30	Karibib	18:30
Karibib	18:40	Usakos	19:10
Usakos	19:20	Arandis	20:20
Arandis	20:30	Swakopmund	21:45
Swakopmund	21:55	Walvis Bay	22:25
<u>TARIFFS:</u>			
Walvis Bay/Swakopmund		N\$ 8,50 per person	
		per single trip	
Walvis Bay/Arandis		N\$ 21,50 per person	
		per single trip	
Walvis Bay/Us	akos	N\$ 35,00 per	person
	94	per single trip	

Walvis Bay/Karibib	N\$ 45,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Omaruru	N\$ 50,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Kalkfeld	N\$ 60,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Otjiwarongo	N\$ 65,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis bay/Otavi	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Tsumeb	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Oshivelo	N\$ 80,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Ondangwa/	
Oshakati	N\$ 90,00 per person
	per single trip

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Rundu and return via the same route.
 ROUTE:

> From the terminus at the Single Quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Rundu to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/ Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu and return via the same route:

# TIMETABLE: THURSDAYS SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:

THURSDAYS	THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00	
Nau-Aib	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:40	
Otjiwarongo	11:50	Otavi	13:20	
Otavi	13:25	Grootfontein	14:30	
Grootfontein	15:00	Rundu	18:30	
FRIDAYS, MO	ONDAYS AND	WEDNESDAY	<u>S:</u>	
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:30	
Grootfontein	12:00	Otavi	13:05	
Otavi	13:10	Otjiwarongo	15:40	
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Okahandja	18:10	
Okahandja	18:20	Windhoek	19:20	
TARIFFS:				
Windhoek/Rur	ıdu	N\$ 100,00 per	person	
		per single trip.		
Okahandja/Ru	ndu	N\$ 90,00 per person		
		per single trip.		
Otjiwarongo/Rundu		N\$ 70,00 per person		
		per single trip.		
Otavi/Rundu		N\$ 60,00 per	person	
		per single trip.		
Grootfontein/Rundu		N\$ 50,00 per person		
		per single trip.		

 Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same route

## **TIMETABLE:**

# MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS, FRIDAYS AND SUNDAYS:

<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	07:00	Okahandja	08:00
Okahandja	08:00	Karibib	10:00
Karibib	10:10	Usakos	10:40
Usakos	10:50	Arandis	12:20
Arandis	12:30	Swakopmund	13:15
Swakopmund	13:25	Walvis Bay	13:55
TUESDAYS, 7	THURSDAYS A	ND SATURDA	<u> YS:</u>
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	07:00	Swakopmund	07:30
Swakopmund	07:40	Arandis	08:25
Arandis	08:35	Usakos	10:05
Usakos	10:05	Karibib	10:45
Karibib	10:55	Okahandja	12:55
Okahandja	13:05	Windhoek	14:05
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/Wi	indhoek	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Swakopmund/	Windhoek	N\$ 55,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Arandis/Windh	ioek	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Usakos/Windhoek		N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Karibib/Windh	oek	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Wii	ndhoek	N\$ 10,00 per	person

(10 26/07/2001 01OP3058

(2) SHIKULO. D., WINDHOEK - NEW APPLICATION

per single trip

(3) 11 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED

(4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.

(5a) From Windhoek to Uukwandongo and return via route set out in annexure "A".
 TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A".

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A".

Δ

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Uukwangongo and return via the route set out below. Route:

From the Hereford taxi rank, Katutura at Windhoek to the terminus at the Total Service Station at Uukwandongo via the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and

other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/ Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/ Okahao main road, then via the said main road to the Okahao/Uukwandongo main road, then via the said main road to the terminus and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

## FRIDAYS, MONDAYS AND WEDNESDAYS:

FRIDAYS, MONDAYS AND WEDNESDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	09:10
Okahandja	09:20	Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	11:50	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:30	Tsumeb	14:15
Tsumeb	14:20	Oshivelo	15:00
Oshivelo	15:10	Ondangwa	16:20
Ondangwa	16:25	Oshakati	16:45
Oshakati	16:55	Okahao	17:40
Okahao	17:45	Uukwandongo	18:00
SUNDAYS, TU	JESDAYS ANI	O THURSDAYS	<u>}:</u>
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Uukwandongo	08:30	Okahao	08:40
Okahao	08:50	Oshakati	09:30
Oshakati	09:40	Ondangwa	10:10
Ondangwa	10:15	Oshivelo	11:50
Oshivelo	12:00	Tsumeb	13:10
Tsumeb	13:15	Otavi	13:50
Otavi	13:55	Otjiwarongo	15:10
Otjiwarongo	15:20	Okahandja	17:10
Okahandja	17:15	Windhoek	18:00
<b>TARIFFS</b> :			
Windhoek/Oka	handja	N\$ 15,00 per	person
		per single trip	=
Windhoek/Otji	warongo	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Windhoek/Otav	vi	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	=
Windhoek/Tsur	neb	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Osh	ivelo	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Ondangwa		N\$ 70,00 per	person
•		per single trip	
Windhoek/Oshakati		N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Windhoek/Oka	hao	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Uuk	wandongo	N\$100,00 per	person

per single trip

per kilometre

Intermediate passengers

N\$ 0,35 per person

<u>SUNDAYS:</u>			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Okahao	08:00	Oshakati	09:00
Oshakati	09:10	Oshivelo	11:30
Oshivelo	11:40	Tsumeb	13:10
Tsumeb	13:20	Otavi	14:00
Otavi	14:10	Otjiwarongo	16:00
Otjiwarongo	16:10	Nau-Aib	18:10
Nau-Aib	18:20	Windhoek	19:45
TARIFFS: Windhoek/Oka Windhoek/Osh Okahao/Oshak Otjiwarongo/O Otavi/Oshakati Tsumeb/Oshak	akati ati Ishakati	N\$ 85,00 per per single trip N\$ 70.00 per per single trip N\$ 15.00 per per single trip N\$ 45,00 per per single trip N\$ 40,00 per per single trip N\$ 35,00 per	person person person person
Intermediate pa	assengers	per single trip N\$ 0,0992 per per kilometre	person

- 01OP3087 30/07/2001 (1)
- NANGOLO. P., WALVIS BAY NEW APPLI-(2)CATION
- VENTURE TO BE ACQUIRED (3)
- Passengers and their personal luggage. (4a)
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Eenhana and return via the route set out in annexure "A". TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A". TARIFFS: As per annexure "A".

"A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Eenhana and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus in Kuiseb Street at Walvis Bay to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/ Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to the junction with the Okamwandi/Onanjokwe/ Oshigambo/Eenhana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Eenhana, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:	NDAYS AND	THESDAY.	
DEPARTURE	NUAISAND	ARRIVAL	
Walvis Bay	12:00	Swakopmund	13:00
Swakopmund	13:30	Usakos	14:30
Usakos	15:00	Karibib	15:30
Karibib	15:40	Omaruru	16:15
	16:30		18:00
Omaruru	18:30	Otjiwarongo Otavi	
Otjiwarongo Otavi	19:30	Tsumeb	19:25 20:15
	20:30	Oshivelo	
Tsumeb			21:45
Oshivelo	22:00	Ondangwa	00:30
Ondangwa <u>RETURN</u> :	01:40	Eenhana	02:50
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	09:00
Ondangwa	10:30	Oshivelo	12:00
Oshivelo	12:15	Tsumeb	01:30
Tsumeb	14:00	Otjiwarongo	15:40
Otjiwarongo	16:15	Omaruru	17:30
Omaruru	17:40	Karibib	18:15
Karibib	18:20	Swakopmund	20:25
Swakopmund	20:30	Walvis Bay	21:00
TARIFFS:		•	
Walvis Bay/Ee	nhana	N\$ 100,00 per	person
•		per single trip	•
Swakopmund/	Eenhana	N\$ 90,00 per	person
•		per single trip	•
Usakos/Eenhar	na	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	•
Karibib/Eenha	na	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	1
Omaruru/Eenh	ana	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	•
Otjiwarongo/E	enhana	N\$ 65,00 per	person
,		per single trip	•
Otavi/Eenhana	ı	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	<b>F</b>
Oshivelo/Eenh	ana	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Ondangwa/Eer	nhana	N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip	
		r	

- 31/07/2001 01OP3099 (1)
- RUKORO. G., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION (2)
  - 11 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (3) (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A" "A"
  - Persons and their personal luggage From Windhoek to Katima Mulilo and return via the same route. ROUTE:

From the terminus at the turn off with the Independence Avenue, then via the access road to Windhoek/ Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/ Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu (1)

1.

main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu then via the Rundu/ Bagani/Katima Mulilo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Katima Mulilo/ Ngoma main road, then via the said main road to the junction with and unnamed road, the via the said unnamed roads to the terminus and return via the same route.

## **TIMETABLE:**

MONDAYS A	<u>ND FRIDAYS:</u>		
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	09:00	Okahandja	09:45
Okahandja	09:45	Otjiwarongo	12:00
Otjiwarongo	12:00	Otavi	13:00
Otavi	13:00	Grootfontein	14:00
Grootfontein	14:00	Rundu	17:00
Rundu	17:30	Katima Mulilo	01:30
<b>SUNDAYS</b> :			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Katima Mulilo	13:00	Rundu	19:00
Rundu	19:30	Grootfontein	22:30
Grootfontein	23:00	Otavi	00:00
Otavi	00:30	Otjiwarongo	02:00
Otjiwarongo	02:30	Okahandja	05:30
Okahandja	06:00	Windhoek	07:00
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Run	.du	N\$ 100,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Rundu/Katima	Mulilo	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip.	_

- 01OP3323 15/08/2001 (1)
- EELU. E., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION (2)
- 1 X BUS 30 SEATER TO BE ACQUIRED (3) 1 X TRAILER TO BE ACQUIRED
- Passengers and their personal luggage. (4a)
- From Windhoek to Rundu and return via the route set (5a) out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek 1. to Rundu and return via the same route.

### ROUTE:

From the terminus at Shatotwa in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service station at Rundu to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to Windhoek/Okahandja main road then via said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to thre junction with access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to Hage Geingob street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob street to the junction with Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/ Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm street to the junction of Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction of an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the unnamed road to the terminus at Rundu and return via the same route:

## THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:

DEPARTURE	4	ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	11:50	Otavi	13:20

Otavi	13:25	Grootfontein	14:30
Grootfontein	15:00	Rundu	18:30
FRIDAYS, M	ONDAYS AND	WEDNESDAY	<u>'S:</u>
DEPARTURE	1	ARRIVAL	
Rundu	08:00	Grootfontein	11:30
Grootfontein	12:00	Otavi	13:05
Otavi	13:10	Otjiwarongo	15:40
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Nau-Aib	18:10
Nau-Aib	18:20	Windhoek	19:20
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Ru	ndu	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Ru	ındu	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/I	Rundu	N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Rundu		N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grootfontein/I	Rundu	N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip.	

06/08/2001 01OP3350

- ANDREAS. D., ONDANGWA NEW APPLI-(2)**CATION**
- (3) ??? SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- From Onayena to Windhoek and return via the route (5a)set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A" "A"

Person and their personal luggage - From Onayena to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Onavena to the Hakahana Service Station, Katutura, Windhoek via unnamed roads to the junction with the Onayena/Onathinge main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Onathinge/Omuthiya main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Omuthiya/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the Single Quarters in Katutura, Windhoek and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

## OLD ID AND AND THEOD AND

THURSDAYS, SUNDAYS AND TUESDAYS:				
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Onayena	07:30	Onathinge	07:45	
Onathinge	09:00	Omuthiya	10:00	
Omuthiya	10:30	Oshivelo	11:25	
Oshivelo	11:35	Otavi	13:00	
Otavi	15:00	Otjiwarongo	14:45	
Otjiwarongo	15:00	Windhoek	17:00	
MONDAYS, V	WEDNESDAYS	AND FRIDAY	<u>'S:</u>	
<u>DEPARTURE</u> <u>ARRIVAL</u>				
Windhoek	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:30	
Otjiwarongo	11:40	Otavi	13:00	
Otavi	13:30	Oshivelo	14:35	
Oshivelo	14:50	Omuthiya	16:00	
Omuthiya	16:15	Onathinge	16:45	
Onathinge	16:55	Oluno	17:20	
Oluno	17:30	Onayena	17:00	

1

TARIFFS:	
Onayena/Windhoek	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Onatjinge/Windhoek	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Omuthiya/Windhoek	N\$ 70,00 per person
•	per single trip
Oshivelo/Windhoek	N\$ 65,00 per person
	per single trip
Otavi/Windhoek	N\$ 50,00 per person
	per single trip
Otjiwarongo/Windhoek	N\$ 45,00 per person
, c	per single trip

- 11/09/2001 01OP3628 (1)
- JONAS. J., GROOTFONTEIN NEW APPLI-(2) **CATION**
- 10 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED (3)
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set (5a)out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage- From Oshakati to Rundu and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From the terminus at Omatala Open Market at Oshakati to the junction with an unnamed road at Oshakati, then via unnamed road to the junction with an unnamed road to Oluno, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Oluno/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/ Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

## SUNDAYS, TUESDAYS AND THURSDAYS:

<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	09:00	Oluno	09:45
Oluno	10:30	Oshivelo	12:40
Oshivelo	13:15	Tsumeb	14:00
Tsumeb	14:35	Grootfontein	15:20
Grootfontein	15:50	Rundu	18:40
MONDAYS, V	VEDNESDAYS	AND FRIDAY	<u>S:</u>
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Rundu	09:00	Grootfontein	12:30
Grootfontein	13:15	Tsumeb	14:10
Tsumeb	14:40	Oluno	17:15
Oluno	17:40	Oshakati	18:35
TARIFFS:			
Oshakati/Tsum	ieb	N\$ 38,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Oluno/Rundu		N\$ 85,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Rundu	1	N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 10/10/2001 01OP4012/01OP4013
- KAMANYA. B.J., ONDANGWA NEW (2)APPLICATION
- 2 x MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 10 Persons (3)
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Ondangwa to Rundu and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage- From Ondangwa to Rundu and return via the route set out below:

From the terminus at Omatala Open Market at Oluno in Ondangwa to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Grootfontein/Rundu main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rundu, then via the said unnamed road to the terminus and return via the same route.

SUNDAYS, TUESDAYS, THURSDAYS:			
	ARRIVAL		
08:00	Oshivelo	10:00	
10:05	Tsumeb	10:55	
1:00	Grootfontein	11:40	
1:45	Rundu	13:45	
<u>EDNESDAYS</u>	<u>, FRIDAYS:</u>		
	<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
08:00	Grootfontein	10:00	
0:05	Tsumeb	10:40	
10:45	Oshivelo	11:45	
1:50	Ondangwa	13:50	
velo	N\$ 22,50 per	person	
	per single trip		
ieb	N\$ 45,00 per	person	
	per single trip		
tfontein	N\$ 50,00 per	person	
	per single trip		
lu	N\$ 85,00 per	person	
	per single trip		
tein	N\$ 45,00 per	person	
	per single trip		
	N\$ 50,00 per	person	
		person	
	08:00 10:05 11:00 11:45 EDNESDAYS 08:00 10:05 10:45 11:50 velo neb tfontein	ARRIVAL 08:00 Oshivelo 10:05 Tsumeb 11:00 Grootfontein 11:45 Rundu EDNESDAYS, FRIDAYS: ARRIVAL 08:00 Grootfontein 10:05 Tsumeb 10:45 Oshivelo 11:50 Ondangwa  velo N\$ 22,50 per per single trip neb N\$ 45,00 per per single trip tfontein N\$ 50,00 per per single trip ttip ttip ttip ttip ttip ttip ttip	

11/10/2001 (1) 01OP4027

(2)

1.

MUUNDA. M., OSHAKATI - NEW APPLICATION ??? SEATER VENTURE TO BE ACQUIRED

per single trip

(3)

(4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.

From Okongo to Grootfontein and return via the route (5a)set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A" "A"

Person and their personal luggage - From Okongo to Grootfontein and return via the route set out below: Route

From the terminus opposite Oshelas School at Okongo to the terminus at Omulungu Single Quarters, Grootfontein via the unnamed roads to the junction with the Onuno /Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/ Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Namutoni road to Tsumeb, then via Omega road to the junction with Bahnhof street, then proceeding with bahnhof street to the junction with

Tsumeb/Grootfontein main road, then via said main road to the junction with Hidipo Hamutenya street leading to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the terminus at Omulunga Single Quarters and return via the same route.

08:00

09:00

ARRIVAL

Etakaya

Eenhana

08:55

10:00

<u>TIMETABLE:</u>	
SUNDAYS AND THURSDAYS	:

**DEPARTURE** 

Okongo

Etakaya

- turia ja	02.00		
Eenhana	10:10	Oshigambo	11:50
Oshigambo	12:10	Ondangwa	12:45
Ondangwa	13:50	Oshivelo	15:55
Oshivelo	16:00	Tsumeb	18:00
Tsumeb	18:05	Grootfontein	18:55
	ID TUESDAYS:		
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	<u> </u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Grootfontein	08:00	Tsumeb	08:50
Tsumeb	08:55	Oshivelo	10:55
Oshivelo	11:00	Ondangwa	13:00
Ondangwa	13:00	Oshigambo	13:45
Oshigambo	13:50	Eenhana	14:40
Eenhana	14:45	Etakaya	15:50
Etakaya	15:55	Okongo	17:20
TARIFFS:			
Okongo/Groo	tfontein	N\$ 75,00 per	person
J		per single trip	
Okongo/Tsum	neb	N\$ 60,00 per	
Ü		per single trip.	
Okongo/Oshiv	velo	N\$ 50,00 per	
Ü		per single trip.	
Okongo/Eenh	ana	N\$ 22,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Okongo/Onda	ngwa	N\$ 38,50 per	person
		per single trip.	
Okongo/Oshig	gambo	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okongo/Etaka	ıya	N\$ 12,00 per	
		per single trip	
Okongo/Omut	thiya	N\$ 48,00 per	
		per single trip.	

- (1) 25/10/2001 01OP4229
- (2) PETRUS. D.S., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- 1 X BUS 10 SETER TO BE ACQUIRED 1 X TRAILER TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Opuwo to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Opuwo to Windhoek and return via the route set out below: Route:

"A"

From the terminus at Kandaunwe Township at Opuwo to the terminus at the Total Service Station at Lüderitz via the Opuwo/Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ruacana/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Oshakati, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/ Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to

the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue to the junction with Central Avenue, then via Central Avenue to the terminus and return via the same route.

route.			
TIMETABLE:			
SUNDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		ARRIVAL	
Opuwo	08:00	Ruacana	10:00
Ruacana	10:20	Oshakati	12:00
Oshakati	12:20	Ondangwa	12:56
Ondangwa	13:20	Oshivelo	15:00
Oshivelo	15:10	Otavi	16:30
Otavi	16:50	Otjiwarongo	18:00
Otjiwarongo	18:15	Okahandja	20:00
Okahandja	20:05	Windhoek	21:00
FRIDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandia	08:40
Okahandja	09:00	Otjiwarongo	11:00
Otjiwarongo	11:15	Oshivelo	13:20
Oshivelo	13:30	Oluno	14:59
Oluno	15:10	Oshakati	15:40
Oshakati	15:50	Ombalantu	16:30
Ombalantu	16:49	Ruacana	17:51
TARIFFS:			
Opuwo/Windhe	oek	N\$ 85,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Opuwo/Ruacar	na	N\$ 20,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Opuwo/Oshaka	ati	N\$ 25,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Opuwo/Ondana	gua	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	-

- (1) 25/10/2001 01OP4233
- (2) AFRIKANER. E., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) 10 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Lüderitz and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE@ As per annexure "A"

TADIEES: As not announted "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

1.

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: ROUTE:

From corner of Kruis street and Kokerboom street, Narraville, via Strand street to the junction with Rooikop Road, then via the said road to the junction with Seventh street, then via the said road return to the junction with Rooikop Road, then via the said road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to Swakopmund, then via Breiter street at Swakopmund to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to Usakos, then via Bahnhof street to the junction of the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the main road to Karibib, then via the main road to the junction with Karibib/Okahandja main road to Okahandja, then via the said main road to the junction of Okahandja/Windhoek main road to Windhoek, then via the access road to Independence Avenue, then via the terminus at Mandume Ndemufajo street to Auas road, then via the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road to Rehoboth, Echo service station, then via the Rehoboth/ Kalkrand main road to Kalkrand, then via the Kalkrand/

Asab/Mariental main road to Mariental, Truck Port, then via the Mariental/Keetmanshoop main road to Keetmanshoop, via the junction of Seeheim street and Kaiser street to the Engen service station, then via the Keetmanshoop/Seeheim main road to Seeheim, then via the Seeheim/Goagab main road to Goagab, then via the Goagab/Aus main road to Aus, then via the Aus/Lüderitz main road to Lüderitz, via Bay road to the junction of Stauch street to Woermann road and via Hamburger street to the terminus at the Hostel at Lüderitz and back via the same route:

ADDIX/AT.

TIMETABLE:

TUESDAYS AND FRIDAYS:	
DEDARTIDE.	

DEPARTURE:	,	ARRIVAL:	
Walvis Bay	08:00	Swakopmund	08:15
Swakopmund	08:30	Usakos	10:30
Usakos	10:45	Karibib	11:00
Karibib	11:15	Okahandja	12:15
Okahandja	12:30	Windhoek	13:00
Windhoek	16:00	Rehoboth	17:00
Rehoboth	17:05	Kalkrand	18:15
Kalkrand	18:20	Mariental	19:00
Mariental	19:05	Keetmanshoop	
Keetmanshoop	21:05	Aus	24:00
Aus	24:05	Lüderitz	01:30
	S AND SATU		
Lüderitz	12:00	Aus	13:30
Aus	13:35	Keetmanshoop	
Keetmanshoop		Mariental	17:50
Mariental	18:00	Kalkrand	18:45
Kalkrand	18:50	Rehoboth	19:50
Rehoboth	20:00	Windhoek	21:50
MONDAYS A			21.50
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:30
Okahandja	08:45	Karibib	09:45
Karibib	10:00	Usakos	10:15
Usakos			12:30
	10:30 12:45	Swakopmund	
Swakopmund	12:45	Walvis Bay	13:00
TARIFFS:	1	N. 10.00	
Windhoek/Kall	crand	N\$ 40,00 per	person
****		per single trip.	
Windhoek/Mar	iental	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Windhoek/Kee	tmanshoop	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Windhoek/Lüde	eritz	N\$120,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Lüderitz/Keetm	anshoop	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Lüderitz/Marie	ntal	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip.	
Lüderitz/Kalkra	and	N\$100,00 per	person
		per single trip.	-
Lüderitz/Windh	noek	N\$120,00 per	person
		per single trip.	•
Windhoek/Oka	handja	N\$ 15,00 per j	person
		per single trip.	
Okahandja/Kar	ibib	N\$ 30,00 per	person
o mananajar z tar	.0.0	per single trip.	p <b>4</b> 100.1
Karibib/Usakos	!	N\$ 10,00 per j	nercon
ikanioio/Osakos		per single trip.	person
Usakos/Arandis	,	N\$ 30,00 per j	narcon
Osakos/Arandis	•	per single trip.	person
A nam dia/Crealea	d	Ne 20 00 man	
Arandis/Swako	pmuna	N\$ 20,00 per p	person
Caroleon 1/1	Valuia Dare	per single trip.	
Swakopmund/W	vaivis Bay	N\$ 15,00 per p	person
		per single trip.	
26/10/2001	01.00.4	220	
26/10/2001	01OP42	239	

- (1)
- MLUNGA. T.B., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-(2)
- BUS TO BE ACQUIRED ??? SEATER (3)
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)From Windhoek to Uutapi and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" "A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Uutapi and return via the route set out below. Route:

From the terminus at the Single Quarters in Katutura to the terminus at the Shell service Station near Onawa Store (along the Oshakati/Ruacana main road) at Uutapi, via Shangai Street to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandia/Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Okatana Service Station at Oshakati, then return via the said unnamed access road to the Oshakati/Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Uutapi, then via the unnamed road at Uutapi to the terminus at the Shell Service Station near Onawa Store and return via the main road of Oshikuku, Ogongo to Uutapi in Ombalantu terminus and return to windhoek via the same route. Sometimes make use of Engela, Oshikango, Ondobe, Eenhana, Oshigambo, Okamwandi kaNandjokwe, then via main route to Windhoek. TIMETADI E.

HMETABLE	-		
THURSDAY,	SUNDAY AND	TUESDAY:	
<b>DEPARTURE</b>	<u>.</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	80:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	11:50	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:25	Tsumeb	14:30
Tsumeb	15:00	Ondangwa	18:30
Ondangwa	18:30	Oshakati	19:00
Oshakati	19:00	Uutapi	21:00
FRIDAY, MO	NDAY AND W	EDNESDAYS:	
Ondangwa	18:30	Oshakati	19:00
As per clients	request.		
Oshakati	19:00	Oshikango	19:50
Oshikango	20:00	Eenhana	20:45
Eenhana	20:45	Onandjokwe	21:15
Ondangwa/			
Oshakati	08:00	Tsumeb	11:30
Tsumeb	12:00	Otavi	13:00
Otavi	13:10	Otjiwarongo	15:40
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Nau-Aib	18:10
Nau-Aib	18:20	Windhoek	19:20

1.

TARIFFS:	
Windhoek/Uutapi	N\$ 98,00 per person
-	per single trip
Windhoek/Oshikango	N\$ 80,00 per person
	per single trip
Windhoek/Eenhana	N\$100,00 per person
	per single trip
Windhoek/Oshakati	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Okahandja/Oshakati	N\$ 65.00 per person
	per single trip
Otjiwarongo/Oshakati	N\$ 60,00 per person
	per single trip
Otavi/Oshakati	N\$ 55,00 per person
	per single trip
Tsumeb/Oshakati	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Intermediate passengers	N\$ 0,25 per person
	per kilometre.

(1) 26/10/2001 01OP4245

- (2) IYAMBO. F., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) 1 X 28 SEATER TO BE ACQUIRED 1 X TRAILER TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Oshikango and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Oshikango and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at the Hereford Taxi Rank, Katutura to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib shopping centre, then return via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then across the said main road to the junction with Kus road, then via Kus road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Oluno main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oluno/Oshikango main road to the terminus and return via the same route.

т	TA	AT:	ТΑ	DI	т.
1	H٧	ΊE	$\mathbf{I}$	D.	LE:

THURSDAYS	S, SUNDA	YS AND TUESDAY:	
DEPARTURE	4	ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	11:50	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:25	Tsumeb	14:30
Tsumeb	15:00	Ondangwa	18:30
Ondangwa	18:35	Oshikango	19:25
FRIDAY, MO	NDAY AN	ID WEDNESDAY:	
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ondangwa	18:30	Oshakati	19:00
As per clients	request.		
Oshakati	19:00	Oshikango	19:50
Oshikango	20:00	Eenhana	20:45
Eenhana	20:45	Onandjokwe	21:15
Ondangwa/			

Oshakati	08:00	Tsumeb	11:30
Tsumeb	12:00	Otavi	13:05
Otavi	13:10	Otjiwarongo	15:40
Otjiwarongo	15:50	Nau-Aib	18:10
Nau-Aib	18:20	Windhoek	19:20
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Os	shikango	N\$ 80,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Ee	enhana	N\$100,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Os	shakati	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/O	shakati	N\$ 65,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/	'Oshakati	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Otavi/Oshaka	ati	N\$ 55,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Tsumeb/Osha	akati	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	_
Intermediate	passengers	N\$ 0,25 per	person
		per kilometre.	-
		-	

(1) 26/10/2001 01OP4252

- (2) SWARTBOOI. C.A., OKAHANDJA NEW APPLICATION
- (3) 15 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Okahandja to Karasburg and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
  "A"

Person and their personal luggage - From Okahandja to Karasburg and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at the Ritungee Shopping Centre, Nau-Aib, Okahandja to the terminus at the Westerhim Café at Karasburg, via the junction with Okahandja/ Windhoek main road to Rhino Park Shell Service Station, (NABTA Range) Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with the Windhoek/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/ Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmmanshoop/Grunau main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Grunau/Karasburg main road, then via the said main road to Karasburg Westerhim Café and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:
THI DEDAY SUNDAY AND THEEDAY

THURSDAY, S	SUNDAY AND	TUESDAY:	
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		ARRIVAL	
Okahandja	08:00	Windhoek	08:50
Windhoek	09:10	Rehoboth	10:30
Rehoboth	10:50	Kalkrand	12:00
Kalkrand	12:15	Mariental	13:10
Mariental	13:20	Gibeon	14:10
Gibeon	14:20	Asab	14:45
Asab	14:55	Tses	15:05
Tses	15:20	Keetmanshoop	16:20
Keetmanshoop	16:40	Grunau	17:55
Grunau	18:15	Karasburg	18:55
FRIDAY, MON	<b>IDAY AND WE</b>	DNESDAY:	
<b>DEPARTURE:</b>		ARRIVAL:	
Karasburg	08:00	Grunau	08:40
Grunau	09:00	Keetmanshoop	10:20
Keetmanshoop	10:35	Tses	11:55
Tses	12:15	Asab	13:15
Asab	13:30	Gibeon	14:00

Gibeon	14:20	Mariental	15:05
Mariental	15:20	Kalkrand	16:15
Kalkrand	16:30	Rehoboth	17:50
Rehoboth	18:00	Windhoek	19:00
Windhoek	19:20	Okahandja	20:10
<b>TARIFFS:</b>			
Okahandja/K	arasburg	N\$ 100,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Ka	arasburg	N\$ 90,00 per	person
	_	per single trip	-
Rehoboth/Ka	rasburg	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Kalkrand/Kar	rasburg	N\$ 60,00 per	person
	_	per single trip	_
Mariental/Ka	rasburg	N\$ 55,00 per	person
	-	per single trip	
Gibeon/Karas	sburg	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Asab/Karasbu	urg	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tses/Karasbu	rg	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Keetmanshoo	p/Karasburg	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Grunau/Karas	sburg	N\$ 10,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 31/10/2001 01OP4302
- (2) NGHILALULWA. T., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) 2 X BUS TO BE ACQUIRED ??? SEATER 1 X TRAILER TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Oshikango and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
  "A"

 Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Oshikango and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From Single Quarters, Katutura to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib shopping centre, then return via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road , then across the said main road to the junction with Kus road, then via Kus road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Oluno main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oluno/Oshikango main road to the EPZ Complex and return via the same route. TIMETABLE:

## MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS:

DEPARTURE	2	ARRIVAL	
Windhoek	07:30	Okahandja	08:30
Okahandja	08:50	Otjiwarongo	11:05
Otjiwarongo	11:25	Otavi	12:35
Otavi	12:55	Tsumeb	13:40
Tsumeb	14:40	Oshivelo	15:40
Oshivelo	16:00	Ondangwa	17:30

Ondangwa	17:50	Ongwediva	18:10
Ongwediva	18:30	Oshakati	18:40
Oshakati	19:00	Oshikango	20:00
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	<u>}</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshikango	07:30	Oshakati	08:30
Oshakati	08:50	Ongwediva	09:00
Ongwediva	09:20	Ondangwa	09:40
Ondangwa	10:00	Oshivelo	11:30
Oshivelo	11:50	Tsumeb	12:50
Tsumeb	13:50	Otavi	15:35
Otavi	15:55	Otjiwarongo	16:05
Otjiwarongo	16:25	Okahandja	18:40
Okahandja	19:00	Windhoek	20:00
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Ok	ahandja	N\$ 15,00 per	person
	-	per single trip	-
Windhoek/Otj	iwarongo	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Ota	avi	N\$ 45,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Windhoek/Tsu	ımeb	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	-
Windhoek/On	dangwa		
/Oshakati		N\$ 65,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Ok	ahao	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Os	hikuku	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Og	ongo	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/On	ıbalantu	N\$ 80,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Windhoek/Os	hikango	N\$ 75,00 per	person
		per single trip	

- (1) 05/11/2001 01OP4351
- (2) NUUYOMA. K., LÜDERITZ NEW APPLICATION
- (3) 30 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Lüderitz to Ongenga and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

  "A"
- Persons and their personal luggage From Lüderitz to Ogenga via the route set out below: ROUTE:

From the terminus at the Single Quarters, Benguella Township at Lüderitz to the terminus at the Kalambuka Shopping Centre at Ogenga via Hafen Road to the junction with Bismarck Street, Road, then via Bismarck Street to the junction with the access road to the junction with the Lüderitz/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/ Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Warmbader Road, then via Warmbader Road to the junction with Schmider Street, then via Schmider Street to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main to the junction with Marie Brand Street, then via Marie Brand Street to the junction with the Mariental/ Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road at Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandia main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main

road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Road at Tsumeb, then via Main Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Odangwa/Ogenga/ Eenhana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed street at Ogenga, then via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

THURSDAYS			
DEPARTURE	-	ARRIVAL	
Lüderitz	08:00	Keetmanshoop	10:00
Keetmanshoop	10:20	Mariental	12:00
Mariental	12:20	Rehoboth	12:56
Rehoboth	13:20	Otjiwarongo	15:00
Otjiwarongo	15:10	Otavi	16:30
Otavi	16:50	Oshivelo	18:00
Oshivelo	18:10	Ondangwa	22:00
Ondangwa	22:10	Ogenga	00:00
MONDAYS:			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ogenga	08:00	Ondangwa	10:30
Ondangwa	10:55	Oshivelo	12:30
Oshivelo	13:00	Otavi	14:30
Otavi	15:00	Otjiwarongo	16:00
Otjiwarongo	16:10	Rehoboth	20:00
Rehoboth	20:10	Mariental	21:00
Mariental	21:30	Keetmanshoop	22:30
Keetmanshoop	23:00	Lüderitz	01:30
TARIFFS:			
Lüderitz/Ogens	2a	N\$ 174,00 per	person

(1) 05/11/2001 01OP4354

(2) BUYS. B., REHOBOTH - ADDITIONAL VEHICLE

per single trip

- (3) 2 X 16 SEATER MINI-BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 2 X TRAILERS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and Lüderitz and from Oranjemund to Oshakati and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via Seventh Street to the terminus at the Post Office and return via the same route <u>TIMETABLE:</u>

DAILY:				
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>		
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:50	
Okahandja	09:00	Karibib	10:20	
Karibib	10:25	Usakos	10:45	
Usakos	10:50	Arandis	12:20	
Arandis	12:25	Swakopmund	13:10	
Swakopmund	13:15	Walvis Bay	13:45	
Walvis Bay	15:00	Swakopmund	15:30	
Swakopmund	15:35	Arandis	16:20	
Arandis	16:25	Usakos	17:55	
Usakos	18:00	Karibib	18:20	
Karibib	18:25	Okahandja	19:45	
Okahandja	19:50	Windhoek	20:40	
TARIFFS:				
Windhoek/Wal	vis Bay	N\$60,00 Per	Person	
		Per Single Trip	•	
Okahandja/Walvis Bay		N\$48,00 Per	Person	
-		Per Single Trip	Per Single Trip	
Karibib/Walvis	Bay	N\$33,00 Per Person		
	·	Per Single Trip		
Usakos/Walvis	Bay	N\$30,00 Per Person		
	-	per Single Trip	)	
Arandis/Walvis	s Bay	N\$15,00 Per	Person	
		Per Single Trip	)	
Swakopmund/Walvis Bay		N\$10,00 Per Person		
•	•	Per Single Trip	)	
Intermediate passengers			25 Per	

Person and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: Route:

Person Per Kilometre.

From the terminus at Rhino Park to the junction with Auas Road, then via Auas Road to the junction with the Windhoek/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/ Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seeheim/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Goageb/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/ Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bay Road at Lüderitz, then via Bay Road to the junction with Stauch Street, then via Stauch Street to the junction with Woermann Road, then via Woermann Road to the junction with Hamburger Street, then via Hamburger Street to the terminus at the Hostel and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

<u>FRIDAYS ANI</u>	<u>D TUESDAYS:</u>		
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	16:00	Rehoboth	17:00
Rehoboth	17:15	Kalkrand	18:15
Kalkrand	18:20	Mariental	19:00
Mariental	19:15	Keetmanshoop	21:20
Keetmanshoop	21:30	Aus	23:30
Aus	23:35	Lüderitz	01:05
SUNDAYS AN	ID WEDNESDA	<u> 4YS:</u>	
Lüderitz	12:00	Aus	13:30
Aus	13:35	Keetmanshoop	15:40
Keetmanshoop	15:50	Mariental	17:50
Mariental	18:00	Kalkrand	18:45
Kalkrand	18:50	Rehoboth	19:50
Rehoboth	20:00	Windhoek	21:50
TARIFFS:			

Windhoek/Kalkrand	N\$ 40,00 per person
	per single trip
Windhoek/Mariental	N\$ 45,00 per person
	per single trip
Windhoek/Keetmanshoop	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Windhoek/Lüderitz	N\$ 120,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Keetmanshoop	N\$ 50,00 per person
_	per single trip
Lüderitz/Mariental	N\$ 90,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Kalkrand	N\$ 100,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Windhoek	N\$ 120,00 per person
	per single trip

Persons and their personal luggage - From the terminus at the community hall at Oranjemund to the terminus at Standard Bank, Oshakati via unnamed road to the junctions with the access road to Dunvlei gate, the via the said access road to the Auchas Mine to Sendelingsdrift gate, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Lüderitz/ Keetmanshoop main road at Aus, then via the said main road to the junction with Warmbader Road to the Trek Service Station, then via Warmbader Road to the junction with Stampriet Road, then via Stampriet Road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Marie Brand Street at Mariental, then via Marie Brand Street to the open lot 111 opposite Terrys Motors, then via Marie Brand Street to the junction with the Mariental/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rehoboth, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the Sehll Service Station, then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road at Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Road, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Road to the junction with the John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Hose Kutako Drive, then via Hosea Kutako Drive to the junction with independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Main Road at Okahandja, then via Main Road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with the Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed roads at Oshakati, then via unnamed road to the terminus at Oshakati and return via the same route. **TIMETABLE:** 

THURSDAYS	<u>:</u>		
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oranjemund	07:00	Rosh Pinah	08:00
Rosh Pinah	08:10	Aus	09:40
Aus	09:40	Goageb	10:40
Goageb	10:50	Keetmanshoop	12:00
Keetmanshoop	12:30	Mariental	14:30
Mariental	14:40	Kalkrand	15:10
Kalkrand	15:20	Rehoboth	16:30
Rehoboth	16:40	Windhoek	17:05
Windhoek	17:30	Okahandja	18:00
Okahandja	18:10	Otjiwarongo	19:40
Otjiwarongo	19:50	Otavi	20:50
Otavi	21:00	Tsumeb	22:30
Tsumeb	22:30	Ondangwa	00:30
Ondangwa	00:40	Oshakati	01:00
SUNDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>	<u>:</u>	ARRIVAL:	
Oshakati	18:00	Ondangwa	18:30
Ondangwa	18:35	Oshivelo	20:05
Oshivelo	20:10	Ondangwa	20:45
Ondangwa	20:50	Tsumeb	00:10
Tsumeb	00:15	Otavi	01:45
Otavi	01:50	Otjiwarongo	02:50
Otjiwarongo	02:55	Okahandja	04:25
Okahandja	04:30	Windhoek	05:30
Windhoek	05:35	Rehoboth	06:30
Rehoboth	06:35	Kalkrand	07:45
Kalkrand	07:50	Mariental	08:40
Mariental	08:45	Keetmanshoop	10:45
Keetmanshoop		Goagab	12:00
Goagab	12:05	Aus	13:05
Aus	13:10	Rosh Pinah	14:40
Rosh Pinah	14:45	Oranjemund	15:45
TARIFFS:			
Oranjemund/W	Vindhoek	N\$ 100,00 per j	person
		per single trip.	
Windhoek/Osh	akati	N\$ 60,00 per p	person
		per single trip.	

- (1) 26/10/2001 01 OP4241
- (2) KHACHAB. E., WINDHOEK NEW APPLICATION
- (3) ???? SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Okahandja and return via the route set out in annexure "A"

TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" Tariffs: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Okahandja and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at the junction of Independence Avenue and the Okahandja main road nearby the Katutura State Hospital, Windhoek to the terminus at Poolman Motors in Martin Neib Avenue, Okahandja via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekker Street to the terminus at Martin Neib Avenue and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

TITTILITY	<u></u>		
DAILY:			
<b>DEPARTURI</b>	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	09:00
Okahandja	09:30	Windhoek	10:30
Windhoek	11:30	Okahandja	12:30
Okahandja	13:30	Windhoek	14:30
Windhoek	15:30	Okahandja	16:30
Okahandja	17:30	Windhoek	18:30
Windhoek	19:30	Okahandja	20:30
Okahandja	21:00	Windhoek	22:00
TARIFFS:			

(2)

1.

Windhoek/Okahandja

N\$ 20,00 per person per single trip

06/11/2001 (1)

01OP4375

- MAZILA. A.M., SWAKOPMUND ADDITIONAL (2)VEHICLE
- ???? SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED (3)
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route (5a)set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage - From Walvis Bay to Oshakati and return via the route set out below: Route:

"A"

From the terminus at the single quarters in Maxwilili Street at Walvis Bay to the terminus at Okalongo via Kuiseb Street to the junction with the Strand Street, then via Strand Street to the junction with the access road to the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Breite Street at Swakopmund, then via Breite Street to the junction with Kaiser Wilhelm Street, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/Usakos main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Moltke Street at Usakos, then via Moltke Street to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with the Usakos/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Karibib/Omaruru main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Willem Zerua Street at Omaruru, then via Willem Zerua Street to the junction with the Omaruru/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Libertine Amathila Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Libertine Amathila Street to the junction with Hage Geingob Street, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Ojiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Tsumeb/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the Omitala Open Market terminus and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

## FRIDAYS, SUNDAYS AND WEDNESDAYS:

1100110.00	1112111211	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	<u>,,</u>
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Walvis Bay	08:00	Otjiwarongo	12:00
Otjiwarongo	12:20	Ondangwa	17:00
Ondangwa	17:20	Oshakati	18:30
RETURN:			
CATTIDDAVC	THIDSDAVS	AND MONDA	VC.

SATURDAYS	S, THURSDA	YS AND MONDA	AYS:
<b>DEPARTURE</b>	2	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshakati	08:00	Ondangwa	09:00
Ondangwa	09:20	Otjiwarongo	12:00
Otjiwarongo	12:20	Walvis Bay	17:30
TARIFFS:			
Walvis Bay/O	shakati	N\$ 90,00 per	person
		per single trip	_
Walvie Ray/O	ndanawa	NS 90 00 per	nercon

Walvis Bay/Ondangwa N\$ 90,00 per person per single trip Walvis Bay/Otjiwarongo N\$ 65,00 per person

per single trip

07/11/2001 (1) 01OP4397

- IILONGA. R., OSHAKATI NEW APPLICATION
- 28 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED (3)
- (4a)Passengers and their personal luggage.
- From Oranjemund to Oshikango and return via the (5a) route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A" TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

" A "

Persons and their personal luggage - From Oranjemund to Oshikango and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at the Miners Club at Oranjemund to the terminus at Jamaica shopping centre at Oshikango via Ostrich Drive to the junction with the access road to the Swartkops border post, then via the said access road to the junction with the Oranjemund/ Aucahs main road, then via the said main road to the Auchas Mine to Sendelingsdrift gate, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rosh Pinah/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Lüderitz/Keetmanshoop main road at Aus, then via the said main road to the junction with Warmbader Road to the Trek Service Station, then via Warmbader Road to the junction with Stamprieter Road, then via Stamprieter Road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Marie Brand Street at Mariental, then via Marie Brand Street to the open lot 111 opposite Terrys Motors, then via Marie Brand Street to the junction with the Mariental/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Rehoboth, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the Shell Service Station, then via unnamed roads to the junction with the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road at Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Road, then via Mandume Ndemufayo Road to the junction with the John Meinert Street, then via John Meinert Street to the junction with Hose Kutako Drive, then via Hosea Kutako Drive to the junction with independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Main Road at Okahandja, then via Main Road to the junction with Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Road, then via Omeg Road to the junction with the Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed roads to Oluno, then via the said main road to the junction with unnamed roads at Oshikango terminus and return via the same route.

## TIMETARI E

**MONDAYS:** 

TIIVIL ITEDLE.			
FRIDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oranjemund	16:00	Rosh Pinah	17:15
Rosh Pinah	17:30	Keetmanshoop	23:00
Keetmanshoop	23:15	Windhoek	03:45
Windhoek	04:00	Ondangwa	11:00
Ondangwa	11:20	Oshikango	12:00

A DDIII A
ARRIVAL
Ondangwa 11:00
Windhoek 18:00
Keetmanshoop 23:45
Rosh Pinah 05:30
Oranjemund 07:00
N\$ 160,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 160,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 155,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 155,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 110,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 110,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 50,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 50,00 per person
per single trip

01OP4398 (1)07/11/2001

- NAMBAHU. M., OSHAKATI NEW APPLICATION (2)
- (3) 17 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a)Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)From Lüderitz to Ruacana and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage - From Lüderitz to Ruacana via the route set out below: ROUTE:

From Lüderitz to the terminus at the Okangwati Location at Ruacana Road to the junction with Bay Road, then via Bay Road to the junction with the Lüderitz/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Warmbader Road, then via Warmbader Road to the junction with Schmider Street, then via Schmider Street to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Mariental main road, then via the said main to the junction with Marie Brand Street, then via Marie Brand Street to the junction with the Mariental/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Auas Road at Windhoek, then via Auas Road to the junction with Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Voortrekker Street, then via Voortrekker Street to the junction with the Okahandja/ Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Main Road at Tsumeb, then via Main Road to the junction with Bahnhof Street, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Odangwa/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Oshikuku main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshikuku/Ombalantu main road, then via the

said main road to the junction with the Ombalantu/ Okangwati/Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the terminus and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE: THURSDAYS:

HIUKSDAIS.			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Lüderitz	08:00	Keetmanshoop	10:00
Keetmanshoop	10:25	Mariental	12:10
Mariental	12:25	Rehoboth	12:58
Rehoboth	13:20	Windhoek	13:35
Windhoek	18:30	Otjiwarongo	15:30
Otjiwarongo	15:40	Otavi	16:50
Otavi	17:00	Oshivelo	19:00
Oshivelo	19:10	Ondangwa	22:00
Ondangwa	22:10	Oshakati	22:30
Oshakati	22:40	Ombalantu	23:30
Ombalantu	23:50	Okangwati	01:30
Okangwati	01:45	Ruacana	02:20
MONDAYS:			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Ruacana	08:00	Okangwati	08:30
Okangwati	08:55	Ombalantu	10:00
Ombalantu	10:20	Oshakati	11:55
Oshakati	12:00	Ondangwa	12:20
Ondangwa	12:30	Oshivelo	14:00
Oshivelo	14:20	Otavi	15:50
Otavi	16:00	Otjiwarongo	17:00
Otjiwarongo	17:10	Windhoek	20:00
Windhoek	20:30	Rehoboth	20:55
Rehoboth	21:10	Mariental	22:00
Mariental	21:30	Keetmanshoop	22:30
Keetmanshoop	23:00	Lüderitz	01:30
TARIFFS:			
Lüderitz/Ruaca	na	N\$ 205,00 per j	person
		per single trip	

(1) 08/11/2001 01OP 4441

- DOS RAMOS. M.G., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-(2)
- (3) ??? BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a)From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out in annexure "A" TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

1. Persons and their personal luggage. - From Windhoek to Walvis Bay and return via the route set out below:

> From the terminus at the open area next to the bridge at the corner of Bülow Street and Mandume Ndemufayo Street at Windhoek via Watt Street to the junction with Hosea Kutako Road, then via Hosea Kutako Road to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/Okahandja main road, then via the said access road and main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja then via Voortrekker Street to the national road between Okahandja and Karibib then via the said national road to Usakos Shell Service Station then via the said road to the junction with Usakos/Swakopmund main road. then via the said main road to the junction with the Kaiser Wilhelm Street at Swakopmund, then via Kaiser Wilhelm Street to the junction with the Swakopmund/ Walvis Bay main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seventh Street at Walvis Bay, then via 18th road to the BP Service Station and return via the same route

## **TIMETABLE:**

MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS:

<b>DEPARTUR</b>	<u>E</u>	<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	09:00	Okahandja	10:00
Okahandja	10:20	Karibib	11:30

Karibib	11:45	Usakos	12:10	
Usakos	12:20	Swakopmund	14:00	
Swakopmund	14:20	Walvis Bay	14:45	
Walvis Bay	09:00	Swakopmund	09:30	
Swakopmund	09:45	Usakos	10:15	
Usakos	10:30	Karibib	11:00	
Karibib	11:15	Okahandja	13:45	
Okahandja	14:00	Windhoek	14:45	
TARIFFS:				
Windhoek/Oka	ahandja	N\$15,00 Per	Person	
		Per Single Trip	)	(1)
Windhoek/Kar	ibib	N\$35,00 Per	Person	(2)
		Per Single Trip	)	
Windhoek/Usa	kos	N\$45,00 Per Person		(3)
		Per Single Trip	)	(4a)
Windhoek/Swa	kopmund	N\$65,00 Per	Person	(5a)
		Per Single Trip	)	
Windhoek/Wal	vis Bay	N\$75,00 Per	Person	
		Per Single Trip	)	

(1) 08/11/2001 01OP4442

- (2) DOS RAMOS. M.G., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) ??? BUS TO BE ACQUIRED

(4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.

(5a) From Windhoek to Lüderitz and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
"A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: Route:

From the terminus at the open area next to the bridge at the corner of Bülow Street and Mandume Ndemufayo Street to the junction with Auas Road, then via Auas Road to the junction with the Windhoek/ Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/ Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seeheim/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Goageb/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/ Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bay Road at Lüderitz, then via Bay Road to the junction with Stauch Street, then via Stauch Street to the junction with Woermann Road, then via Woermann Road to the junction with Hamburger Street, then via Hamburger Street to the terminus at the Hostel and to the Service Station opposite the Namdeb Office and return via the same route. TIMETABLE:

## MONDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND FRIDAYS:

<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	09:00	Rehoboth	09:50
Rehoboth	10:05	Kalkrand	11:00
Kalkrand	11:10	Mariental	13:00
Mariental	13:15	Keetmanshoop	14:50
Keetmanshoop	15:00	Lüderitz	17:20
Lüderitz	09:00	Keetmanshoop	12:00
Keetmanshoop	12:15	Mariental	14:00
Mariental	14:15	Kalkrand	15:15
Kalkrand	15:30	Rehoboth	16:15
Rehoboth	16:30	Windhoek	17:20
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Reh	oboth	N\$ 15,00 per	person

Windhoek/Kalkrand
Windhoek/Kalkrand
Windhoek/Mariental
Windhoek/Keetmanshoop
Windhoek/Keetmanshoop
Windhoek/Lüderitz
Windhoek/Lüderitz

per single trip
N\$ 35,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 50,00 per person
per single trip
N\$ 75,00 per person
per single trip

08/11/2001 01OP4456

- (2) NASHANDI. K., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) 28 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED

(4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.

(5a) From Windhoek to Ruacana and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
"A"

Persons and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Ruacana and return via the route set out below.

Route:

From the terminus at the Hereford Taxi Rank, Katutura at Windhoek to the junction with Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with the access road to the Windhoek/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with an unnamed road, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the bus stop at the Shopping centre and return to the junction with the access road to Nau-Aib, then via the said access road to the junction with the Okahandja/Karibib main road, across the said main road to the junction with Kus Road, then via Kus Road to the junction with Voortrekker Road, then via Voortrekker Road to the junction with Okahandja/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Road at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Road to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Otjozondjupa Street at Otavi, then via Otjozondjupa Street to the Total Service Station and return to the junction with the Otavi/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bahnhof Street at Tsumeb, then via Bahnhof Street to the junction with Omeg Street, then via Omeg Street to the junction with Namutoni Road, then via Namutoni Road to the junction with the Tsumeb/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Oshivelo/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road to Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Outapi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Outapi/ Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ruacana/Tsandi roads, then via the said main road to the terminus at Ruacana BP Service Station and return via the same route.

# TIMETABLE: THURSDAYS TUESDAYS AND SUNDAYS

THURSDAYS	S, TUESDA	YS AND SUNDAY	<u>S:</u>
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Nau-Aib	09:00
Nau-Aib	09:10	Otjiwarongo	11:40
Otjiwarongo	11:50	Otavi	13:20
Otavi	13:25	Tsumeb	14:30
Tsumeb	15:00	Ondangwa	18:30
Ondangwa	18:40	Ruacana	20:20
FRIDAYS, M	<u>ONDAYS A</u>	ND WEDNESDAY	<u>'S:</u>
DEPARTURE	:	ARRIVAL:	

Ruacana	10:00	Ondangwa	11:40
Ondangwa	11:50	Tsumeb	13:20
Tsumeb	13:50	Otavi	14:50
Otavi	15:00	Otjiwarongo	17:20
Otjiwarongo	17:30	Nau-Aib	19:30
Nau-Aib	19:40	Windhoek	20:30
TARIFFS:			
Windhoek/Ru	acana	N\$ 125,00 pe	r person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Ru	acana	N\$ 120,00 pe	r person
-		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/F	Ruacana	N\$ 115,00 pe	r person
•		per single trip	
Otavi/Ruacana	ı	N\$ 110,00 pe	r person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Ruaca	ina	N\$ 100,00 pe	r person
		per single trip	
Ondangwa/Ru	acana	N\$ 55,00 pe	r person
•		per single trip	
Intermediate p	assengers	N\$ 0,25 per	person
-	_	per kilometre	
09/11/2001	010	)P4505	

(1) 09/11/2001 01OP45

- (2) HAGE /GAWASEB. E., HENTIES BAY NEW APPLICATION
- (3) 28 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED 1 X TRAILER TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Walvis Bay to Otjiwarongo and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
  "A"
- Persons and their personal luggage From Walvis Bay to Otjiwarongo and return via the route set out below: ROUTE:

From the BP Service Station, Walvis Bay at the junction of the road from Narraville to town and Kuisebmund to town. From there via the Walvis Bay/Swakopmund main road to Swakopmund, Shoprite parking area, then to Mondesa via an unnamed road, then to Tamariskia via an unnamed road, then from Tamariskia to the Swakopmund/Henties Bay main road to Henties Bay, Total Service Station. From mentioned Service Station to the Omdel location via Dr. Libertine Amadilha Avenue and unnamed roads to the Henties Bay/Uis main road. Then via mentioned main road to Uis at the Welcome Mini-Market, then via the junction of Uis/ Khorixas main road to Khorixas, at the Count Down General Dealer, then from the Total Service Station to the Khorixas/Outio main road, then via the Khorixas/ Kamanjab main road to Fransfontein, Bus Stop, then via the Khorixas/Outjo main road to Outjo, Total Service Station, then via the Outjo/Otjiwarongo main road to Otjiwarongo, Van Boom Service Station and return via the same route.

## TIMETABLE:

## FRIDAYS AND WEDNESDAYS:

DEPARTURE:	_	ARRIVAL:	
Walvis Bay	10:00	Swakopmund	10:30
Swakopmund	11:00	Henties Bay	12:00
Henties Bay	12:30	Uis	14:00
Uis	14:30	Khorixas	16:00
Khorixas	16:30	Fransfontein	17:00
Fransfontein	17:30	Outjo	19:00
Outjo	19:30	Otjiwarongo	20:30
SUNDAYS, T	<u>JESDAYS ANI</u>	<u>THURSDAYS</u>	<u>S:</u>
SUNDAYS, TO Otjiwarongo	<u>JESDAYS ANI</u> 10:00	<u>O THURSDAYS</u> Outjo	<u>S:</u> 11:00
			_
Otjiwarongo	10:00	Outjo	11:00
Otjiwarongo Outjo	10:00 11:30	Outjo Fransfontein	11:00 13:00
Otjiwarongo Outjo Fransfontein	10:00 11:30 13:30	Outjo Fransfontein Khorixas	11:00 13:00 16:00
Otjiwarongo Outjo Fransfontein Khorixas	10:00 11:30 13:30 16:30	Outjo Fransfontein Khorixas Uis	11:00 13:00 16:00 17:30

TARIFFS:	
Walvis Bay/Swakopmund	N\$ 10,00 per person
warvis Bayro wanopinana	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Henties Bay	N\$ 30,00 per person
waivis Bay/Hollies Bay	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Uis	N\$ 50,00 per person
waivis Bay/Ois	no single trin
Walnia Dan/Whanina	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Khorixas	N\$ 65,00 per person
Will D. /D. C.	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Fransfontein	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Outjo	N\$ 85,00 per person
	per single trip
Walvis Bay/Otjiwarongo	N\$110,00 per person
	per single trip
Swakopmund/Henties Bay	N\$ 20,00 per person
	per single trip
Swakopmund/Uis	N\$ 30,00 per person
	per single trip
Swakopmund/Khorixas	N\$ 60,00 per person
	per single trip
Swakopmund/Fransfontein	N\$ 70,00 per person
	per single trip
Swakopmund/Outjo	N\$ 80,00 per person
	per single trip
Swakopmund/Otjiwarongo	N\$100,00 per person
	per single trip
Henties Bay/Uis	N\$ 30,00 per person
•	per single trip
Henties Bay/Khorixas	N\$ 50,00 per person
<b>,</b>	per single trip
Henties Bay/Fransfontein	N\$ 55,00 per person
	per single trip
Henties Bay/Outjo	N\$ 80,00 per person
	per single trip
Henties Bay/Otjiwarongo	N\$100,00 per person
promiss supresignations	per single trip
Uis/Khorixas	N\$ 30,00 per person
O 15/1 Ellorinas	per single trip
Uis/Fransfontein	N\$ 35,00 per person
	per single trip
Uis/Outjo	N\$ 60,00 per person
Ols/Outjo	per single trip
Uis/Otjiwarongo	N\$ 70,00 per person
Ols/Otjiwarongo	per single trip
Khorixas/Fransfontein	N\$ 10,00 per person
Knorras/Fransioniem	per single trip
Khorixas/Outjo	N\$ 35,00 per person
Kilolixas/Outjo	per single trip
Khariyas/Otiiyyaranga	N\$ 45,00 per person
Khorixas/Otjiwarongo	per single trip
Francfontain/Outio	
Fransfontein/Outjo	N\$ 40,00 per person
Fransfontein/Otjiwarongo	per single trip
ransioment/Othwarongo	N\$ 50,00 per person
Outjo/Otjiwarongo	per single trip N\$ 20,00 per person
ougo/ogrwatoligo	per single trip
	per single trip

- (1) 13/11/2001 01OP4516
- (2) NASHITATI. P.T., WINDHOEK NEW APPLI-CATION
- (3) 30 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED TRAILER TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Oshikango to Windhoek and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
  "A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Oshikango to Windhoek and return via the route set out below:
 <u>Route:</u>
 From the terminus 800 (eight hundred metres) from the border post at Omwoongo main terminus at Oshikango via unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshinango/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Ondangwa/ Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Tsumeb/ Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekke Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue, then via Independence Avenue to the junction with Central Avenue, then via Central Avenue to the terminus and return via the same route.

TIMETABLE:

SUNDAYS AND THURSDAYS:

SUNDAYS AN	<u>ND THURSDAY</u>	<u>(S:</u>	
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Oshikango	08:00	Ohangwena	08:10
Ohangwena	08:15	Onhuno	08:20
Onhuno	08:22	Ondangwa	08:40
Ondangwa	08:45	Otavi	10:45
Otavi	10:47	Otjiwarongo	11:50
Otjiwarongo	11:57	Okahandja	13:58
Okahandja	14:00	Windhoek	14:40
TUESDAYS A	ND FRIDAYS:		
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Windhoek	08:00	Okahandja	08:35
Okahandja	08:37	Otjiwarongo	10:47
Otjiwarongo	10:50	Otavi	11:55
Otavi	11:57	Tsumeb	12:30
Tsumeb	12:32	Oshivelo	13:32
Oshivelo	13:35	Ondangwa	14:55
Ondangwa	15:00	Onhuno	15:15
Onhuno	15:20	Ohangwena	15:30
Ohangwena	15:32	Oshikango	15:40
TARIFFS:			
Oshikango/Win	ndhoek	N\$ 70,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Onhuno/Windh	noek	N\$ 69,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Ondangwa/Wir	ıdhoek	N\$ 60,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Oshivelo/Wind	hoek	N\$ 50,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Tsumeb/Windh	oek	N\$ 40,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otavi/Windhoe	k	N\$ 35,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Otjiwarongo/W	/indhoek	N\$ 30,00 per	person
		per single trip	
Okahandja/Wir	ndhoek	N\$ 10,00 per	person
		per single trip	

(1) 14/11/2001 01OP4545

- (2) TITUS. M.M., LÜDERITZ NEW APPLICATION
- (3) 16 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Lüderitz and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

1. Person and their personal luggage - From Windhoek

to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: Route:

From Fransiscus Feris Avenue to the junction with A.J. Kloppers Avenue, then via A.J. Kloppers Avenue to the junction with the Windhoek/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seeheim/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Goageb/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bay Road at Lüderitz, then via Bay Road to the junction with Stauch Street, then via Stauch Street to the junction with Woermann Road, then via Woermann Road to the junction with Hamburger Street, then via Hamburger Street to the terminus at the Hostel and

return via the s	ame route.		
TIMETABLE:	C/CDIDANC.		
WEDNESDAY	S/FRIDAYS:	A D D IX /A	т
<u>DEPARTURE</u>	12.00/19.00	ARRIVA	
Windhoek	13:00/18:00		h 14:20/19:20
Rehoboth	14:30/19:25		116:00/20:55
Kalkrand	16:10/21:00		117:20/22:10
Mariental	17:30/22:15		18:15/23:00
Gibeon	18:20/23:05	Tses	20:00/00:45
Tses	20:05/00:50	Keetman	
		hoop	21:25/02:10
Keetmanshoop			22:55/03:40
Goageb	23:00/03:45	Aus	00.20.00
Aus	00:30/05:15	Lüderitz	02:10/06:55
THURSDAYS	SUNDAYS:		
Lüderitz	08:00/13:00	Aus	09:40/14:40
Aus	09:45/14:45	Goageb	11:10/16:10
Goageb	11:15/16:15	Keetman	
8		hoon	12:40/17:40
Keetmanshoop	12:45/17:45	Tses	12:40/17:40 14:05/19:40
Tses	14:10/19:15	Gibeon	15:50/20:55
Gibeon	15:55/21:00		116:40/21:45
Mariental	16:45/21:50		117:55/23:00
Kalkrand	18:00/23:05		117.33/23.00 119:30/00:35
Rehoboth	19:35/00:40	Wind-	1 19:30/00:33
Renodoth	19:33/00:40		20 20/01 25
TARIFFS:		hoek	20:20/01:25
Windhoek/Reh	oboth	N\$ 12.0	00 per person
		per single	
Windhoek/Kall	crand	N\$ 35.0	0 per person
		per single	e trin
Windhoek/Mar	iental	N\$ 450	0 per person
	*******	per single	e trin
Windhoek/Gibe	eon	N\$ 50.0	00 per person
Williamock/Glov	2011	per single	e trin
Windhoek/Asal	h	NC 55 0	0 per person
Williamock/Asa	U	per single	o per person
Windhoek/Tses		Ne con	0 per person
Willdhock/1ses		113 00,0	o per person
W		per single	
Windhoek/Keet	mansnoop	N\$ 70,0	0 per person
**** 11 1 10		per single	
Windhoek/Goa	geb	N\$ 90,0	0 per person
		per single	
Windhoek/Aus		N\$ 110,0	0 per person
		per single	e trip
Windhoek/Lüde	eritz	N\$ 120,0	0 per person
		per single	e trip
Lüderitz/Aus		N\$ 20,0	0 per person
		per single	e trip
		-	=

Lüderitz/Goageb	N\$ 40,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Tses	N\$ 75,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Asab	N\$ 80,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Gibeon	N\$ 85,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Mariental	N\$ 90,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Kalkrand	N\$ 100,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Rehoboth	N\$ 110,00 per person
	per single trip
Lüderitz/Windhoek	N\$ 120,00 per person
	per single trip

- (1) 14/11/2001
- 01OP4546
- (2) THYS. N.J.R., LÜDERITZ NEW APPLICATION
- (3) 16 SEATER BUS TO BE ACQUIRED.
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Windhoek to Lüderitz and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"

TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"

"A"

 Person and their personal luggage - From Windhoek to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below: Route:

> From Fransiscus Feris Avenue to the junction with A.J. Kloppers Avenue, then via A.J. Kloppers Avenue to the junction with the Windhoek/Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/Keetmanshoop main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Seeheim/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Goageb/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bay Road at Lüderitz, then via Bay Road to the junction with Stauch Street, then via Stauch Street to the junction with Woermann Road, then via Woermann Road to the junction with Hamburger Street, then via Hamburger Street to the terminus at the Hostel and return via the same route.

## **TIMETABLE:**

WEDNESDAY	S/FRIDAYS:		
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVA</u>	L
Windhoek	13:00/18:00	Rehoboth	14:20/19:20
Rehoboth	14:30/19:25	Kalkrand	16:00/20:55
Kalkrand	16:10/21:00	Mariental	17:20/22:10
Mariental	17:30/22:15	Gibeon	18:15/23:00
Gibeon	18:20/23:05	Tses	20:00/00:45
Tses	20:05/00:50	Keetman	s-
		hoop	21:25/02:10
Keetmanshoop	21:30/02:15	Goageb	22:55/03:40
Goageb	23:00/03:45	Aus	
Aus	00:30/05:15	Lüderitz	02:10/06:55
THURSDAYS/			
Lüderitz	08:00/13:00		09:40/14:40
Aus	09:45/14:45	Goageb	11:10/16:10
Goageb	11:15/16:15	Keetman	s-
		hoop	12:40/17:40
Keetmanshoop	12:45/17:45	Tses	14:05/19:40
Tses	14:10/19:15	Gibeon	15:50/20:55
Gibeon	15:55/21:00	Mariental	16:40/21:45
Mariental	16:45/21:50	Kalkrand	17:55/23:00

Kalkrand Rehoboth	18:00/23:05 19:35/00:40	Rehobo Wind-	oth 19:30/00:35
Renocom	17.55700.10	hoek	20:20/01:25
<u>TARIFFS:</u>			
Windhoek/R	Rehoboth	N\$ 12	,00 per person
Windhoek/K	7 - 11 J	per sing	gle trip
windhoek/N	Caikrand	per sing	,00 per person
Windhoek/M	Agriental	N\$ 45	,00 per person
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1011011111	per sing	gle trip
Windhoek/C	Gibeon		,00 per person
		per sing	gle trip
Windhoek/A	Asab	N\$ 55	,00 per person
		per sing	gle trip •
Windhoek/T	`ses	N\$ 60	,00 per person
337. 11 3 77		per sing	
windnoek/K	Keetmanshoop		0,00 per person
Windhoek/C	longoh	per sing	gie trip ),00 per person
Willulidek/C	Joageo	per sing	
Windhoek/A	1118		,00 per person
17 11141100101		per sing	gle trip
Windhoek/L	üderitz	N\$ 120	,00 per person
		per sing	gle trip
Lüderitz/Au	S	N\$ 20	,00 per person
		per sing	gle trip
Lüderitz/Go	ageb	N\$ 40	,00 per person
T " 1 '4 /75		per sing	gle trip
Lüderitz/Tse	es	N\$ /5	,00 per person
Lüderitz/Asa	o.b.	per sing	gie imp 1,00 per person
Ludernz/115	au	per sing	gle trin
Lüderitz/Gib	neon	N\$ 85	,00 per person
ZuavZ Gio	30011	per sing	gle trip
Lüderitz/Ma	riental		,00 per person
		per sing	gle trip
"Lüderitz/Kal	lkrand	N\$ 100	,00 per person
		per sing	gle trip
Lüderitz/Rel	hoboth	N\$ 110	,00 per person
T T	11 1	per sing	
Lüderitz/Wi	ndhoek		,00 per person

- (1) 16/11/2001 01OP4584
- (2) KAFITA. T., WINDHOEK ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY

per single trip

- (3) 31 SEATER BUS N 59015 W
- (4a) Passengers and their personal luggage.
- (5a) From Opuwa, Eenhana and Oshikango to Lüderitz and return via the route set out in annexure "A"
  TIMETABLE: As per annexure "A"
  TARIFFS: As per annexure "A"
  "A"
- Person and their personal luggage From Opuwo, Eenhana, Oshikango to Lüderitz and return via the route set out below:

Route:

From the terminus at Kandaunwe Township at Opuwo to the terminus at the Total Service Station at Lüderitz via the Opuwo/Ruacana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ruacana/Oshakati main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Oshakati, then via the said unnamed road and other unnamed roads to the junction with the Oshakati/Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa/Eenhana main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshikango/ Ondangwa main road, then via the said main road to Oshikango, then via the said main road to Onuno to the junction with an unnamed road at Ondangwa, then via the said main road to the junction with the Ondangwa/Oshivelo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Oshivelo/Tsumeb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with

the Tsumeb/Otavi main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Otavi/Otjiwarongo main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Hage Geingob Street at Otjiwarongo, then via Hage Geingob Street to the junction with the Otjiwarongo/ Okahandja main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Voortrekker Street at Okahandja, then via Voortrekke Street to the junction with Waldau Street to the junction with the Okahandja/Windhoek main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to Independence Avenue to the junction with Hosea Kutako Drive, then via Hosea Kutako Drive to the junction with Auas Road, then via Auas Road to the junction with the Windhoek///Rehoboth main road, then via the said main road to the junction with an unnamed road leading to the Total Service Station at Rehoboth, then return via the said unnamed road to the junction with the Rehoboth/Kalkrand main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Kalkrand/Mariental main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the access road to the truck port, then via the said access road and return via the access road to the junction with the Mariental/Asab main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Kaiser Street at Keetmanshoop, then via Kaiser Street to Nova Tyre and return via Kaiser Street to the junction with the Keetmanshoop/Seeheim main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Seeheim/Goageb main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Goageb/Aus main road, then via the said main road to the junction with the Aus/Lüderitz main road, then via the said main road to the junction with Bay Road at Lüderitz, then via Bay Road to the terminus and return via the same route

### TIMETABLE: SUNDAYS:

SUNDAYS:			
<b>DEPARTURE</b>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Opuwo	08:00	Ruacana	10:00
Ruacana	10:20	Oshakati	12:00
Oshakati	12:20	Ondangwa	12:56
	En route	Oshikango/	
		Eenhana	
Ondangwa	13:20	Oshivelo	15:00
En route	Oshikango/Eer	hana	
Oshivelo	15:10	Otavi	16:30
Otavi	16:50	Otjiwarongo	18:00
Otjiwarongo	18:10	Rehoboth	22:00
Rehoboth	22:10	Mariental	00:00
Mariental	00:10	Keetmanshoop	02:10
Keetmanshoop	02:20	Lüderitz	04:00
WEDNESDAY			
<u>DEPARTURE</u>		<u>ARRIVAL</u>	
Lüderitz	08:00	Keetmanshoop	10:00
Keetmanshoop	10:20	Mariental	12:00
Mariental	12:20	Rehoboth	12:56
Rehoboth	13:20	Otjiwarongo	15:00
Otjiwarongo	15:10	Otavi	16:30
Otavi	16:50	Ondangwa	22:00
	En route	Oshikango/Een	hana
Ondangwa	22:10	Oshakati	00:00
En route	Oshikango/Een	hana	
Oshakati	00:10	Ruacana	02:10
Ruacana	02:20	Opuwa	04:00
TARIFFS:			
Opuwo/Ondang	gua	N\$ 60,00 per j	person
		per single trip	
Opuwo/Lüderit	Z	N\$ 245,00 per j	person
		per single trip	
Oshikango/Lüd	leritz	N\$ 190,00 per person	
		per single trip	
Eenhana/Lüder	itz	N\$ 210,00 per j	person
		per single trip	